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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
DATE: January 10, 2025
SUBJECT: FY25 School Graduation Ceremonies Memo No. SB25-121
(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:

Family & Community Collaoration
1.0 Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.

Issue Summary:

The following is a schedule of graduation ceremonies for the Board to appoint its members to attend.

2025 NORTH SLOPE GRADUATION/PROMOTION DATES

Board Members

School: /Administrators: Date:
Alak School April 30, 2025
Barrow High School May 10, 2025
Hopson Middle School May 13, 2025
Kali School May 9, 2025
Kiita Learning Community May 8, 2025
Meade River School May 3, 2025
Nunamiut School May 16, 2025
Tikigaq School May 9, 2025
Nuigsut Trapper School May 16, 2025
Harold Kaveolook School May 9, 2025



Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the Board appointments as discussed under memo no.
SB25-121.”

Moved by: Seconded by:

Advisory Vote: Vote:




